

Background

Mr. Pitts has a broad range of experience in the Art of Landscape Architecture. He has designed small intimate courtyards and gardens, a variety of mixed-use Master Plan sites, resort planning, traditional neighborhood design, Streetscape Design, and Master Planning up to 4,000 acres. Mr. Pitts is highly skilled in AutoCAD, Land Development Desktop, and Corel Draw.

As an avid artist he enjoys sketching and water coloring that he incorporates into colored plans, elevations and section renderings to produce a visual image of the project. He possesses a unique talent for creating quick conceptual sketches.

Education

- ◆ Spartanburg Technical College
Horticulture Studies
- ◆ Clemson University
Bachelor of Landscape Architecture (1996)
- ◆ Clemson University College of Architecture
Center for Building Research and Urban Studies
Study abroad Genoa, Italy

Work Experience

2004-Present	The LandArt Design Group, Inc., Spartanburg, SC
1998-2004	Edward Pinckney/Associates, Ltd., Bluffton, SC
1996-1998	Landscape Design/Build Business in Spartanburg, SC

Project Experience

Mr. Pitts has served as Project Manager for the Following Projects:

Town of Ware Shoals West End Streetscape, Ware Shoals, SC
Town of Ware Shoals - Marketing Development Strategy, Ware Shoals, SC
Town of Hodges Streetscape Enhancement Project, Hodges, SC
Town of Honea Path Streetscape Renovation, Honea Path, SC
Town of Iva Streetscape Renovation, Iva, SC
Town of Williamston Streetscape Renovation, Williamston, SC
Spartanburg Technical College Campus Wide Plantings and Botanical Garden
Palmetto Bank Headquarters, Downtown Greenville, SC
Carolina Walk Game Day Condominiums, Columbia, SC
The Vineyards at Stone Creek Falls, Boiling Springs, SC
Hallelujah Acres International Headquarters, Shelby, NC

Mr. Pitts has been a key part of the team for the Following Projects:

Balsam Mountain Preserve, Waynesville, NC (EP/A)
The Buccaneer, U.S. Virgin Islands (EP/A)
Chesapeake Bay Marina Village, Queen Anne's County, MD (EP/A)
Mount Vintage Plantation, Edgefield, SC (EP/A)
Ritz-Carlton, Amelia Island, FL (EP/A)

Professional Affiliation

Authorization to Practice Landscape Architecture in South Carolina #850
American Society of Landscape Architects - Member
Spartanburg Artist Guild

Professional Experience

Clemson University Rendering Techniques Workshop Administrator (2006)
Clemson University Guest Lecturer, "Merging Hand Graphics with Technology" (2006)